UNITED STATES DISTRICT CCURT
FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN
SOUTHERN DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, )
Plaintiff, % Civi1l No. G153;72-¢A5
v. % Filed: May 30, 1972
CENTRAL MICHIGAN GASOLINE ) | |
. DEALERS ASSOCIATION, % *
Defendants. 3 S - .
 COMPLAINT

The United States of America, plaintiff, by its
attorneys, acting under the direction of the Attorney
Generallof the United States, brings this action against
the above-named defendant, aﬁd‘complains and alleges as

follows:
I

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

1. This complaint is filed and this action is in-
stituted under Section 4 of the Act of Congress of July
2,.1890, as amended (15 U.S.C. § 4), commonly known as

the Sherman Act, in order to prevent and restrain con-
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i . tinuing violation‘by the defendant, as hereinafter éilegeé,
of Section 1 of that Act, as amended (iS U.Ss.C. § 1).

2, The defendant maintains an office, transacté
business, and is fouhd within the Western District of

Michigan, Southern Division,
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DEFENDANT

| 3. Central Michigan Gasoline'Dealefs‘Association

(hereinafter referred to as the '"Association") is made
the'defendént herein., It is an unincorporated trade
assdciétiomAwhoa& membership consists of re:ail gaséline
station operators who are located in the Lansing érea.
Its place of business and cffice is in Lansing, Michigan.

4. IWheﬁever in this coﬁplaiqt it is alleged that the
Association did any act or'thiné:’such allegation shall be
deemed to mean that such act or thing was'done by the
respective officers, employees, agents, members, or repre-
sentatives of the Assdciation while activeiy engéged in
the management, operation, direction, or control of its
‘gffairs; | |
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CO-CONSPIRATORS

5. Varioué persons, partnerships, associations,
A,firms, and corporations not made defendants herein have
participated as co-éonspifators in the violation herein-
after alleged, and have.éérforéed acts in furtherance
thereof. These co-conspirators include the Aséociation’s
anmmhers. | |

v
DEFINITION

6. As used here{n, the term 'Lansing area' means
the territory included in the Counties of Clinton, Eaton,
and Ingham in the State of Michigan.

iJ' |
| TRADE AND COMMERCE

7. During the period of time covered by this

N




-complaint, there has been a regula? and céntinuous fiow
in interstate commerce of substantial quantities of
gasoline and crude oil from sources outside the State
of Michlgan to retail gasoline service stations.and
‘petroleum refineries within the State of Michigan.

8. Sasoline is sold at retsil to consumers in
the Lansing area by gasoline*servi¢e stations which
are supplied substantial quantities of gasoline trans-

ported from (a) petrcleum refineries and storage

L

facilities located -outside the State of Michigan,

and (b) petroleum refineries within the State of

Michigan which obtain érude 0il for refining into
f.gasoline»from sources outside the‘Stata of Michigan.

9. There are approximately 300 retail gasoline

';servicéfstétiqns, many of whose operators have been

members of the‘Association, located in the Lansing

area."Salés of gasoline to consumers by retail gasoline

service stations located in the Lansing aréa exceed

$20,000,000 annually. ‘
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VIOLATION ALLE GEB

10. Beginning about February 1972, the exact date
being unknown to the plaintiff, and ccntinﬁing up'to'
and including the date of the‘filing of this com?laint,
the defendant and co-conspirators have engaged in a
combination and conspiracy to raise‘and stabilize retail
gasoline prices in the Lansing area in unreascnable

- restraint of the above described interstate trade and
- commerce, in violation of Section 1 of the Sherman Act.
Said combination and conspiracy‘is‘continuing and will

continue unless the relief hereinafter prayed for is granted.

§
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11, The qﬁoresaid combination and conspiracy~has
«coﬁsisted of a continuing agreement, undérstanding, and
concert ol écticn between the defendant and co-ﬂonspifators,
 the substantial terms of which have been and apé: |
(a) that members of the Association would
refrain from uSing priééAsigns to
édvertisé the retail price of gasoline
in the Lansing area; and
(b)' that members of the Association wouid
 remove or disfiguié~the retail price
advertising signs, and otherwise harass
" and disrupt the business, of various
 retail gasoline station_operators who
were unwilling to refrain from using
such price signs. |
12. For the purpose of férming and effectuating the

"aforesaid combinsation and conspiracy, the.defendant and

co-conspirators have done those- things Which? as herein-
before alleged, they}combined a@d conspired to do. #
- VII |
| EFFECTS
13. The aforesaid combination and ¢on$piﬁéé§ has
had the following effects, among others, in the Lansing
area: R | |
(a) retail gasoline prices have been raised
. : ‘ and stabilized; |
(b) price competition among gasoline retailers
has been suppressed and eliminated; and
(c) consumers of gasoline have been depfived
of the opportunity to purchase gasoline in

in an open and competitive market,
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WHEREFORE, plaintiff prays:

1. That'the Court adjudge and decree that the de-
fendants an. co-conspirators have engaged in an unlawful
combination and'conépiracy in restrainﬁ of the aforesaid
.interstéte‘tradc and commerce in th: sale of gasoline, in
violation of Section 1 of the Sherman Act.‘”.

| 2. .That the defendant,‘its officers, directors,
agents, and all other ﬁersons acting or claiming to act
on its behalf, and each of its members, be énjoined and
‘restrained from, in any manner, directly or indirectly,
continuing, mainfaining, or renewing the combination aﬁd
conspiracy hereinbefore alleged, or from engaging in any
other combination, conspiraéy,'éontract, agreement, under-
standing, or concert of action ha#ing a similar purpose or
effect, and from adopting or following any practice, plan,
program, or device having a similar purpose or effect.

3. ‘That the defendént be dissolved and that no new
‘association or associations Having a similarlobjeét or
purpose be Qfganized by any of the members, officers,
directors, employees, or agents théreof.

4, ‘That the defendant be required to give appro-
priate written notice of the terms of the final judgment
to'Ee entered herein to all known retailers of gasoline
in the Lansing area. ‘

5. That the plaintiff have such other and further

relief as the Court may deem just.and proper.




6. That the plaintiff recover the ccsts of this
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RICHARD G. KLEINDIEHNST
Acting Attorney General
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DAVID F, HILS

VWALKER B CGM“CVS 0
Acting Assistant Atﬁo*ney General
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WILLIAM A, LerAIVER

BADDIA J. RASHID

JEROME C, FINEFROCK

CARL T, S S INOOUSE

DWIGHT B, MOORI

Attorneys, Department of Justice

" CERALD H. RUBIN

Attorneys, Department of Just
Antitrust Division

727 New Federzl Building
Cleveland, Chio 44199
Telephone: 216-522-4070
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